
TOWN OF VERNON 
Planning & Zoning Commission (PZC) 

Virtual Meeting Notice & Agenda  
Thursday, February 17, 2022, 7:30 PM  

 

 
 

AGENDA 
 

1. Call to Order & Roll Call by Roland Klee, Chairman 
  
2. Administrative Actions/Requests  
 

2.1 Amendment/Adoption of Agenda - Additional business to be considered under 
agenda item #6 “Other Business” requires Commission vote. 

 
2.2 Approval of the Minutes from the February 3, 2022 
 

3. New Application(s) for receipt, if any: 
 
 
4. Public Hearing(s) and Action on Applications: 
  

4.1 PZ-2022-02, 95 Hartford Tpke. CT Golf Land LLC has requested modifications to an approved 
Site Plan of Development and special permits for site grading, new construction, additions, and 
other activities on property located at 95 Hartford Tpke. (Assessor ID: Map 1, Block 158, Parcel 
00095). 
 
4.2 PZ-2022-03, 57 Hartford Tpke. An Application by Jerry Fornarelli for a modification to an 
approved site plan and special permits from Section 5 of the Zoning Regulations, in order to 
construct a deck addition, pavilion structure, and storage building at 57 Hartford Turnpike (Tax 
Map 01, Block 0158, Parcel 00057). 

 
5. 8-24 Referrals, If any 
 
6. Other Business/Discussion 
 
7. Adjournment   
          
 

          Roland Klee, Chair 
Planning & Zoning Commission 

Zoom Meeting Information 
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/6149852850?pwd=NUZwVkEwWkRxS1EweC94cFNHVUxBdz09 

Meeting ID: 614 985 2850 Passcode: h72Vs7 
By Phone: 646 876 9923 Meeting ID: 614 985 2850 Passcode: 786221 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/6149852850?pwd=NUZwVkEwWkRxS1EweC94cFNHVUxBdz09


DRAFT MINUTES 



TOWN OF VERNON 
Planning & Zoning Commission (PZC) 
Thursday, February 3, 2022, 7:30 PM  

VIA Zoom 
 

 
 

DRAFT MINUTES 
 

1. Call to Order & Roll Call by Roland Klee, Chairman at 7:32 PM 
• Regular members present: Roland Klee, Carl Bard, Mike Baum, Robin Lockwood, Joseph 
Miller, and Mike Mitchell 
• Alternate Member:  
• Absent Members: Iris Mullan 
• Staff present: George McGregor, Town Planner, Shaun Gately, EDC  
• Recording secretary: Jill Rocco 

  
2. Administrative Actions/Requests  
 
 2.1 Amendment/Adoption of Agenda - Additional business to be considered under 
 agenda item #6 “Other Business” requires Commission vote. 
  
 Robin Lockwood MOVED to ADOPT the agenda. Joseph Miller seconded and the motion carried 
 unanimously. 
 
 2.2 Approval of the Minutes from the January 20, 2022 
 
 Robin Lockwood MOVED to APPROVE the minutes from January 20, 2022. Mike Mitchell 
 seconded and the motion carried unanimously. 
 
3. New Application(s) for receipt, if any: 
 
 3.1 PZ-2022-05, 501 Talcottville Rd. An Application of Vernon Development LLC for a 
 Site Plan and Special Permits to develop a 10,000 sq. ft. day care center at 501 
 Talcottville Rd. (Tax Map 09, Block 007, Parcel 0001D). Special permits requested 
 include Section 4.9.4.15.1 (more than 40 parking spaces; Section 4.9.4.15.2 (structure 
 within 200 feet of a residence); Section 4.9.4.15.3 (parking within 100 feet of a 
 residence). The property is zoned Commercial. 
 
 3.2 PZ-2002-06, 501 Talcottville Rd. An Application of 501 Talcottville Rd. LLC to permit 
 the re-subdivision of land into one additional parcel, located at 501 Talcottville Rd. (Tax 

Map 09, Block 0007, Parcel 0001D). The property is zoned Commercial. 
 

 George McGregor, Town Planner recommended a hearing date of March 3, 2022 for 
 BOTH PZ-2022-05, 501 Talcottville Rd. and PZ-2002-06, 501 Talcottville Rd. 
 

Zoom Meeting Information 
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/6149852850?pwd=NUZwVkEwWkRxS1EweC94cFNHVUxBdz09 

Meeting ID: 614 985 2850 Passcode: h72Vs7 
By Phone: 646 876 9923 Meeting ID: 614 985 2850 Passcode: 786221 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/6149852850?pwd=NUZwVkEwWkRxS1EweC94cFNHVUxBdz09


 Robin Lockwood MOVED to RECEIVE both applications at the March 3, 2022 meeting. 
 Carl Bard seconded and the motion carried unanimously. 

 
4. Public Hearing(s) and Action on Applications: 
  
 4.1 PZ-2022-01, 26 Union St. An Application of Amy Javarauckas for a Special Permit 
 pursuant to Section 4.23.5.16 and Section 24.5.21 of the Zoning Regulations to allow a 
 Tattoo Shop at 26 Union St. (Tax Map 23, Block 106, Parcel 15). The Parcel is zoned 
 Downtown Business & Residential (DBR) and is in the Rockville Village Overlay District. 
 

• Shaun Gately, EDC, read the Public Notice in to record. Posted in the Journal 
Inquirer on January 22, 2022 and January 29, 2022. 

• Shaun Gately, EDC read the details of the application. 
• Chairman Roland Klee read the following teleconference rules into the record:  

  1.  Any member of the public who wishes to provide public comment may 
participate remotely via computer with a microphone and ZOOM link or via 
telephone call-in number 
  2.  We ask that all participants "MUTE" their phones and that the meeting 
organizer may mute participants if excessive noise or feedback interrupts the 
meeting. 
  3.  Speakers are encouraged to use the ZOOM Chat function to alert the host 
that they would like to speak. 
  4.  At the appropriate time, the Chairman will call for public comment. Speakers 
should unmute their phones by pressing *6 and then clearly identify their name 
and address. 
  5.  Speakers should direct their comments though the Chairman 
  6.  Please be patient. 

• Amy Javarauckas, applicant, 17 Castlewood Road, West Hartford, spoke in 
regards to the application. 

• Commission asked questions in regards to zoning, amount of tattoo artists and 
vehicles in lot at one time. 

• Shaun Gately, EDC, responded. 
• Amy Javarauckas, applicant, responded. 
• George McGregor, Town Planner, responded. 
• Chairman Roland Klee opened the Public Hearing at 7:47 PM. 
• No one spoke in favor of. 
• No one spoke opposed. 

 
Mike Mitchell MOVED to CLOSE the Public Hearing at 7:48 PM. Robin Lockwood 
seconded and the motion passed unanimously. 

 
 Mike Mitchell MOVED the Planning and Zoning Commission APPROVE PZ-2022-01, 26 
 Union St. upon a finding that the application meets the special permit criteria found in 
 Section 17.3 of the Zoning Regulations. Joseph Miller seconded and the motion carried 
 unanimously. 
 
  



 4.2 PZ-2022-04, 1230 Hartford Tpke. An Application of Body Secrets Day Spa for a 
 Special Permit pursuant to Section 4.9.4.22 of the Zoning Regulations to allow a  
 non-independent massage area as accessory to a Day Spa, and personal service 
 establishment. The property is located at 1230 Hartford Turnpike and zoned 
 Commercial (C) (Tax Map 43, Block 68, Parcel 36). 
 

• Shaun Gately, EDC, read the Public Notice in to record. Posted in the Journal 
Inquirer on January 22, 2022 and January 29, 2022. 

• Shaun Gately, EDC read the details of the application. 
• Dawn Webber, applicant, 206 Ferguson Road, Manchester, spoke in detail 

regarding the application. 
• Commission asked questions regarding parking and hours. 
• Dawn Webber, applicant, responded. 
• Chairman Roland Klee opened the Public Hearing at 7:58 PM. 
• No one spoke in favor of. 
• No one spoke opposed. 

 
 Mike Mitchell MOVED to CLOSE the Public Hearing at 7:59 PM. Carl Bard seconded and 
 the motion passed unanimously. 
 
 Robin Lockwood MOVED the Planning and Zoning Commission APPROVE PZ-2022-04, 
 1230 Hartford Tpke. upon a finding that the application meets the special permit criteria 
 found in Section 17.3 and Section 4.9.4.22 of the Zoning Regulations. Mike Mitchell 
 seconded and the motion carried unanimously. 
 
5. 8-24 Referrals, If any 
 

5.1 19 Park St. 
 

• George McGregor, Town Planner, gave details on 8-24 referral 19 Park St.  
• Lengthy discussion ensued. 

 
Mike Mitchell, MOVED the disposition of the property at 19 Park St. is consistent with POCD, 

 with the condition that any future plans for this address be brought before the PZC commission. 
 Joseph Miller seconded and the motion carried unanimously. 
 
6. Other Business/Discussion 
 
 NONE 
 
7. Adjournment  
 
 Robin Lockwood MOVED to ADJOURN at 8:20 PM. Mike Mitchell seconded and the motion carried 
 unanimously. 
  
 
 
Jill Rocco 
Recording Secretary 



APPLICATION 

1 

 































STAFF COMMENTS  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 
 
 

 
OFFICE OF THE 

TOWN PLANNER 
 

55 West Main St., VERNON, CT 06066-3291 
(860) 870-3640  

gmcgregor@vernon-ct.gov 
 
 

TOWN OF VERNON 

MEMORANDUM 
 

TO:  Planning and Zoning Commission 
 
FROM:  George K. McGregor, AICP, Town Planner 
 
SUBJECT: PZ 2022-02, CT Golf Land Phase II, 95 Hartford Tpke. 
 
DATE:  February 17, 2022 
 
 
Request & Background 
 
CT Golf Land LLC, has requested approval of a 
modification to an existing Site Plan of Development and 
special permits from Section 5 of the Zoning Regulations 
for site grading, new construction, and other activities on 
property located at 95 Hartford Tpke. (Assessor ID: Map 
1, Block 158, Parcel 00095). The application represents a 
PHASE II of the Golf Land project with the addition of go-
carts, mini-golf, and bumper boats. The property is 8.86 
acres in size, is zoned Commercial, and is located in a 
Special Flood Hazard Area as well as a Wetlands Upland 
Review Area.  
 
The Application was scheduled for review at the Inland 
Wetland Commission on February 15, 2022. 
 
 
Site Plan 
 
The application adds new recreation activities to the project. A miniature golf area, a go cart-track with 
maintenance building, and bumper boats are shown on the site plan, along with other site elements 
including new fencing, increased flood storage areas, internal landscaping, and sidewalks.  
 
Historically, this area is prone to flooding. The severe storms of 2021 illustrated this phenomenon on 
several occasions. Therefore, careful attention should be paid to any development activity which could 
exacerbate flooding in this area (although we note that flooding near the confluence of the Hockanum 



PZ 2022-02, 95 Hartford Tpke. 2 
February 17, 2022 
 
 

and the Tankerhoosen is much more likely associated with upstream development impacts). The 
Applicant is proposing additional flood storage areas, and, by their engineers’ calculations, appear to 
balance the site appropriately. The Town Engineer, Mr. Smith, concurs. 
 
The proposed redevelopment of the Golf Land Site appears generally sensitive to the environmental 
features present (the site had previously been significantly disturbed during iterations of development 
on this site). The applicant has considered additional flood storage on site in an effort to improve those 
conditions. Although the total impervious surface was reduced by 12,900 sq. ft. according to the Phase I 
plans, Phase II adds back 16,000 sq. ft. for a net project impervious increase of approximately 3,000 
sq.ft.  
 
 
Site Plan of Development 
 

 
 
 
 
Special Permits 
 
The Applicant previously (October 2020, PZ 2020-11) secured following Special Permits.  The bolded 
sections below require a new approval under our flood provisions: 
 

1. 4.9.4.6-Commercial recreation activities 
2. 4.9.4.1.15.4-Aggregate square footage over 25,000 s.f. 
3. 5.7.1-Commercial Structures in areas subject to flooding 
4. 5.7.2-Private open-type recreational uses in areas subject to flooding 
5. 15 and 5.7.5-Fill or excavation of land, generally, and within a special flood area. 

 



PZ 2022-02, 95 Hartford Tpke. 3 
February 17, 2022 
 
 

In order to approve each special permit, the Commission must find that the applicant meets the relevant 
general special permit criteria of Section 17.3.1, specifically: 
 

17.3.1.1 It shall not create a hazardous condition relative to public health and safety; 
 
17.3.1.2 It shall be compatible with neighboring uses; 
 
17.3.1.3 It shall not create a nuisance; 
 
17.3.1.4 It shall not hinder the future sound development of the community; 
 
17.3.1.5 It shall conform to all applicable sections of this ordinance; 
 

Staff finds that these thresholds have been met by the Application. 
 
 
Staff Comments 
 
The Town Engineer is supportive of the added flood storage areas; the Zoning Official finds that the 
application and special permits requested are consistent with Town Regulations. The Town Planner is 
working with the applicant on a few final site details. No other substantive comments were received. 
 
Inland Wetlands Commission 
 
The Inlands Wetlands Commission will review the Application on February 15, 2022. 
 
Conservation Commission 
 
The Conservation Commission was scheduled to review the application at their January 24, 2022 
meeting but failed to achieve a quorum. 
 
Design Review Commission 
 
The DRC reviewed the application at their February 2, 2022 meeting and endorsed the elements 
presented along with a request for additional landscaping details and final sign design to return to the 
DRC for review. 
 
Analysis 
 
The revival of Golf Land is a welcome addition to the Hartford Tpke. corridor. Staff finds the Phase II 
application meets the special permit standards set forth in the Zoning regulations. The Site Plan of 
Development, along with the recommended conditions, meets or exceeds the Site Plan expectations for 
development. The additional flood storage areas should act to mitigate the impacts of the Golf land 
project. 
 



PZ 2022-02, 95 Hartford Tpke. 4 
February 17, 2022 
 
 

 
Draft Motions 
 

A. I move that the Planning and Zoning Commission Approve PZ-2022-02, Golf land Phase II, a 
Site Plan of Development with Special Permits located at 95 Hartford Tpke. This approval is 
based upon a finding the application meets the site plan requirements of Section 14 and that 
the special permits requested meet and exceed the review criteria set forth in Section 5 and 
Section 17.3.1, and is subject to the conditions of approval dated February 17, 2022. 

 
OR 
 
 

B. I move [an alternate motion] 
 
 
GKM 



                                 North Central District Health Department  

                                       Enfield—31 North Main Street, Enfield, CT 06082 * (860) 745-0383 Fax (860) 745-3188 

                                       Vernon—375 Hartford Turnpike, Room 120, Vernon, CT 06066 * (860) 872-1501 Fax (860) 872 1531 

                                       Windham—Town Hall, 979 Main Street, Willimantic, CT 06226 * (860) 465-3033 Fax (860) 465-3034 

                                       Stafford—Town Hall, 1 Main Street, Stafford Springs, CT 06076 * (860) 684-5609 Fax (860) 684-1768 

  

                                                                                                                                                  Patrice A. Sulik, MPH, R.S. 

                                                                                                                                                  Director of Health 

February 9, 2022 

 

 

Mr. George McGregor 

Vernon Town Planner 

55 West Main Street 

Vernon, Connecticut 06066 

  

Re: Planning & Zoning Commission Application 2022-02 – CT Golf Land 2 

 95 Hartford Turnpike 

Vernon, Connecticut 

 

Dear Mr. George McGregor: 

 

I am writing regarding the Planning & Zoning Commission Application – CT Golf Land 2 at the above 

referenced address.  

 

North Central District Health Department (NCDHD) has the following comments regarding the CT Golf 

Land 2 Plan of Development: 

 

• Any Dumpsters shall reside on a concrete surface or a similar surface.  

• For any proposed kitchens with food service in the Previously Approved Building are required to 

go through a food service plan review with this department.  

• The Game/Outdoor Seating Area with Proposed permeable rubber surface shall be properly 

pitched and drained so that water will not accumulate. This department recommends an outdoor 

water spigot in close proximity to the seating area for cleaning purposes.  

• Public Water and Public Sewer are available for this property. Any building(s) with plumbing 

shall connect to these utilities.  

 

Should anyone have any additional questions regarding this matter, I am reachable  

via email at bbielawiec@ncdhd.org. You can also call me at the NCDHD office at  

860-745-0383, extension 114.  

 

 

Sincerely, 

 

 
 

Brian Bielawiec 

Registered Sanitarian 

mailto:bbielawiec@ncdhd.org










APPLICATION 

2 

 



















SCALE: 

DATE: 02-01-2022

R
O

C
K

IN
G

 H
O

R
S

E

HP Engineering, PC
North Haven, Connecticut 06473
(203) 239-9425

AF201

AS NOTED

PAVILION CONCEPT
12" LIVE EDGE OAK SIDING WITH

CLEAR POLYURETHANE WOOD FINISH DECK GARAGE DOORS

3D
 R

E
N

D
E

R
IN

G

&
 E

X
T

E
R

IO
R

E
X

T
E

R
IO

R

F
IN

IS
H

E
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS:

AutoCAD SHX Text
VERNON, CT 06066

AutoCAD SHX Text
57 HARTFORD TURNPIKE

AutoCAD SHX Text
M.E.P. ENGINEER:

AutoCAD SHX Text
6 CLEAR TEMPERED GLASS PANELS

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 SOLID KICK PROOF BOTTOM BLACK PANELS

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLACK ALUMINUM FRAME



ROCKING HORSE

AF202

AS NOTED

E
X

T
E

R
IO

R

F
IN

IS
H

E
LE

V
A

T
IO

N
S

DECK GARAGE DOORS

SCALE: 

DATE: 02-01-2022

R
O

C
K

IN
G

 H
O

R
S

E

HP Engineering, PC
North Haven, Connecticut 06473
(203) 239-9425

AS NOTED

12" LIVE EDGE OAK
SIDING WITH

CLEAR POLYURETHANE
WOOD FINISH

1

2

3

4

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINISH SCHEDULE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAINT: MANUFACTURER: BENJAMIN MOORE ULTRA SPEC MASONRY  BENJAMIN MOORE ULTRA SPEC MASONRY   ULTRA SPEC MASONRY  STYLE:   ULTRA SPEC MASONRY ELASTOMERIC  ULTRA SPEC MASONRY ELASTOMERIC  WATERPROOF COATING FLAT SHEEN / COLOR: FLAT /  BLACK FLAT /  BLACK LOCATION:  EXTERIOR CMU WALL EXTERIOR CMU WALL 

AutoCAD SHX Text
WD-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
P1

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXTERIOR  WOOD WALLS: MANUFACTURER: CUSTOM BOARDS, VARYING STAIN CUSTOM BOARDS, VARYING STAIN STYLE:   PROVIDE 12" LIVE EDGE OAK WOOD SIDING PROVIDE 12" LIVE EDGE OAK WOOD SIDING COLOR:   SATIN POLYURETHANE CLEAR COAT SATIN POLYURETHANE CLEAR COAT LOCATION:  REFER TO PLANREFER TO PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS:

AutoCAD SHX Text
VERNON, CT 06066

AutoCAD SHX Text
57 HARTFORD TURNPIKE

AutoCAD SHX Text
M.E.P. ENGINEER:

AutoCAD SHX Text
WD-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
WD-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
WD-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
P1

AutoCAD SHX Text
P1

AutoCAD SHX Text
P1

AutoCAD SHX Text
P1



UP

16'-0" 16'-0" 16'-0" 16'-0"

EXSITING STAIR 
& LANDING

P = +0'-6"
BF = -3'-6"

P = +0'-6"
BF = -3'-6"

P = +0'-6"
BF = -3'-6"

P = +0'-6"
BF = -3'-6"

P = +0'-6"
BF = -3'-6"

P = +0'-6"
BF = -3'-6"

P = +0'-6"
BF = -3'-6"

P = +0'-6"
BF = -3'-6"

FREEZER SLAB SEE
PROFILE ON SHEET

EXISTING FINISHED FLOOR 
ELEVATION REFERERENCE +0'-0" 

ACTUAL ELEVATION 6'-9"

HS
S6

X6
X5

/16

HS
S6

X6
X5

/16

HS
S6

X6
X5

/16

HS
S6

X6
X5

/16

HS
S6

X6
X5

/16

8'-
0 

1/
2"

23
'-1

1 1
/2

"
8'-

0 
1/

2"

11'-0"

BP
:2

BP
:1

BP
:1

BP
:1

BP
:2

3
S-100

2
S-100

6
S-100

4'-
0"

8'-
0"

12
'-0

"
8'-

0"
16

'-0
"

8'-
0"

10
'-8

"
8'-

0"
5'-

2 
1/

2"

8'-
0"

22
'-0

"

4'-0"4'-0"

64'-0"

4'-5 1/4" 4'-5 1/4"

79
'-1

0 
1/

2"

NEW 8' x 8' 
GARAGE 
DOOR

9'-0"

10'-0"

20
'-0

"

24'-0"

98'-11 1/4"

99
'-1

0 
1/

2"

T.O. STEEL
15'-11 1/4"

T.O. SLAB
0'-0"

HSS6X6X5/16

W12X58

(4) 3/4" DIA. ASTM 
A36 ANCHOR  BOLTS 

12" MIN EBMED.

EXISTING OPEN 
WEB JOIST

4" 4"

EXISTING FROST WALL V.I.F.

EXISTING SLAB ON GRADE EXISTING SLAB ON GRADE

4+5

S-100

CL

T.O. EXISTING STEEL
18'-5"

1'-0"

TYP.
1/4

L5x5x5/16 x 6" LONG 
@ 48" o.c. W/ (2) 5/8" 
DIA. THREADED ROD 
W/ HILTI HIT 270

L5x5x5/16 x 6" LONG 
@ 48" o.c. W/ (2) 5/8" 
DIA. THREADED ROD 

W/ HILTI HIT 270

12" REINFORCED
CMU WALL

TYP.
1/4

BOTTOM CHORD 
EXTENSION

1" THICK

2 
1/

2"

1'-
2"

8"

1 1/2"5"1 1/2"

1 
1/

2"
1 

1/
2"

6"
2 

1/
2"

1/8
TYP.

3/4" DIA. BOLT
12" MIN. EMBED.

FREEZER SLAB PROFILE
NOTES:
1. PROVIDE CHAIRS TO MAINTAIN SLAB REINFORCING AT ELEVATIONS SHOWN.
2. PROVIDE HEAT SOURCE BELOW FREEZER SLAB TO PRECLUDE LONG TERM

DEVELOPMENT OF PERMA-FROST.

4"
6"

VAPOR BARRIER

6x6 W2.9x2.9 W.W.F.

RIGID POLYSTYRENE
INSULATION (60psi MIN.)

4"

#4 @ 12"o.c. EACH
WAY TOP AND
BOTTOM

1"

TY
P.

8"

3/4" PROCESSED 

COMPACTED
SUBGRADE

GEOTEXTILE (MIRAFI
500X OR EQUAL)

STONE

1"
1 

1/
2"

3"
1 

1/
2"

1 1/2" 5" 1 1/2"

8"

6"

1'-
1"

1" THICK

1/8
TYP.

3/4" DIA. BOLT
12" MIN. EMBED.

BOTTOM OF FOOTING

(2) - #5 BARS CONT.
TOP AND BOTTOM

(3) - #5 BARS CONT.

FINISHED GRADE

#5 BAR @ 48" o.c. MAX. AND
AT CORNERS, INTERSECTIONS, 
AND EACH SIDE OF 
CONSTRUCTION JOINTS.

ALTERNATE BEND.

3'
-6

" 
M

IN
. F

R
O

ST
 P

R
O

TE
C

TI
O

N

FIRST FLOOR
+0'-0"

SEE SHEET S-600
FOR DETAILS

W.W.F. (SEE PLAN)

4"

6"

2" SHELF

BACKFILL

8"

3"
 C

LR
.

1'-
0

"

5" 5"

BOTTOM OF FOOTING

-4'-0"

FIRST FLOOR
+0'-0"

(2) - #5 BARS CONT.
TOP AND BOTTOM

(3) - #5 BARS CONT.

W.W.F. (SEE PLAN)

FINISHED GRADE

SEE SHEET S-600
FOR DETAILS

#5 BAR @ 48" o.c. MAX. AND
AT CORNERS, INTERSECTIONS,
AND EACH SIDE OF
CONSTRUCTION JOINTS.

ALTERNATE BEND.
1'-

0
"3'
-6

" 
M

IN
. F

R
O

ST
 P

R
O

TE
C

TI
O

N

8"

6"

2" SHELF

5"

3"
 C

LR
.

4"
6"

4"

5"

W.W.F. (SEE PLAN)

SEE SHEET S-600
FOR DETAILS

8" 5"

3"
 C

LR
.

5"

1
1

2" SHELF

SEE SHEET S-600
FOR DETAILS

6"

SHEET NO.

DRAWN BY:

DESIGNED BY:

SCALE:

APPROVED BY:

PROJECT NO.:

DATE:

SEAL:

CO
NS

UL
TA

NT
:

AD
DI

TI
ON

 / 
RN

OV
AT

IO
N

VE
RN

ON
, C

T

AS NOTED

PR
OJ

EC
T:

DR
AW

IN
G 

TI
TL

E:
RE

VI
SI

ON
S:

   
  

Bu
sh

ne
ll 

on
 th

e 
Pa

rk
10

0 
W

el
ls

 S
tre

et
 -

Su
ite

 2
K

H
ar

tfo
rd

, C
T 

 0
61

03
86

0.
52

2.
39

70
86

0.
52

2.
39

71
 -

fa
x

PV
E

En
gi

ne
er

in
g,

 P
.C

.

95
 H

RT
FO

RD
 T

UR
NP

IK
E
















































































SAJ

SAJ

AJP

20020

NOVERMBER 10, 2021

S-100

FO
UN

DA
TI

ON
 PL

AN

S-100 SCALE: 1/8" = 1'-0"

1 FLOOR PLAN

S-100 SCALE: 3/4" = 1'-0"

3 WALL SECTION

5
S-100

COLUMN BASE PLATE 2
SCALE: 3" = 1'-0"

NOTES: 
1. Fx = x'-x" INDICATES BOTTOM OF FOOTING ELEVATION.  SEE DETAIL 3/S-101 FOR DETAILS 
2. 'Px = x'-x" INDICATES PIER TYPE AND ELEVATION. SEE DETAIL 3/S-101 FOR DETAILS 
3 'T.W.' INDICATES TOP OF WALL ELEVATION.
4. 'B.F.' INDICATES BOTTOM OF FOOTING ELEVATION.
5. 'T.S.' INDICATES TOP OF SHELF.
6. INDICATES LOCATION OF FREEZER SLAB

2
S-100

WALK IN COOLER FOUNDATION SECTION
SCALE: 3/4" = 1'-0"

4
S-100

COLUMN BASE PLATE 1
SCALE: 3" = 1'-0"

6
S-100

WALKTHROUGH FREEZER COOLER FOUNDATION SECTION
SCALE: 3/4" = 1'-0"













BAR

SCALE: 

DATE: 02-01-2022

R
O

C
K

IN
G

 H
O

R
S

E

HP Engineering, PC
North Haven, Connecticut 06473
(203) 239-9425

AF101

AS NOTED

F
IN

IS
H

E
S

&
 F

LO
O

R

P
LA

N

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST.  DRAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST.  DRAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRANSFORMER

AutoCAD SHX Text
7'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
7'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
7'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SODA/DRAFT CLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
DECK HEIGHT: 18'-9" BOTTOM OF JOIST: 16'-9"

AutoCAD SHX Text
STAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
STAGE EQUIPMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
WD-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
WD-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
WD-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
WD-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
WD-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
WD-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
P1

AutoCAD SHX Text
P1

AutoCAD SHX Text
P1

AutoCAD SHX Text
P1

AutoCAD SHX Text
P1

AutoCAD SHX Text
WD-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
WD-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
EPOXY

AutoCAD SHX Text
EPOXY

AutoCAD SHX Text
EPOXY

AutoCAD SHX Text
EPOXY

AutoCAD SHX Text
EPOXY

AutoCAD SHX Text
EPOXY

AutoCAD SHX Text
EPOXY

AutoCAD SHX Text
EPOXY

AutoCAD SHX Text
WD-3&4

AutoCAD SHX Text
WD-3&4

AutoCAD SHX Text
WD-3&4

AutoCAD SHX Text
WD-3

AutoCAD SHX Text
EPOXY

AutoCAD SHX Text
EPOXY

AutoCAD SHX Text
WD-3&4

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRP

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRP

AutoCAD SHX Text
METAL CEILING TILE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS:

AutoCAD SHX Text
VERNON, CT 06066

AutoCAD SHX Text
57 HARTFORD TURNPIKE

AutoCAD SHX Text
M.E.P. ENGINEER:

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRP WALLS: MANUFACTURER: TBD TBD PATTERN:   STIPPLE STIPPLE COLOR:   WHITE WHITE LOCATION:  KITCHEN AND INSIDE OF BAR KITCHEN AND INSIDE OF BAR 

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINISH SCHEDULE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.  REMOVE ALL EXISTING FINISHES AND PREPARE FOR RE-SURFACING. 2. REPAIR ANY FLOOR CRACKS, OR DEPRESSIONS USING LEVELING COMPOUND ON REPAIR ANY FLOOR CRACKS, OR DEPRESSIONS USING LEVELING COMPOUND ON FLOOR SLAB.  SAND/GRIND RIDGES AND HIGH SPOTS LEVEL.  SURFACE LEVELING MUST MEET OR EXCEED IMAGING EQUIPMENT MANUFACTURERS REQUIREMENTS, COORDINATE SPECIFIC EXTENT OF WORK NEEDED.  CLEAN SLAB SURFACES AND VACUUM IMMEDIATELY BEFORE NEW INSTALLATION. 3. USE MANUFACTURER'S OWN LOW VOC ADHESIVES AND ACCESSORIES USE MANUFACTURER'S OWN LOW VOC ADHESIVES AND ACCESSORIES 4. PROVIDE PAINT PRIMERS AND OTHER UNDERCOAT PAINT PRODUCED BY THE PROVIDE PAINT PRIMERS AND OTHER UNDERCOAT PAINT PRODUCED BY THE SAME MANUFACTURER AS FINISH COAT.  APPLY PER MANUFACTURER'S INSTRUCTIONS AND RECOMMENDATIONS.  PAINT SURFACES IN COMPLIANCE WITH MANUFACTURER'S INSTRUCTIONS.  PROPERLY PREPARE AND CLEAN ALL SURFACES IN ACCORDANCE WITH FINISH MANUFACTURER'S REQUIREMENTS PRIOR TO COMMENCING PAINTING. GYPSUM WALLBOARD: PRIMER: LATEX WALL PRIMER. PRIMER: LATEX WALL PRIMER. LATEX WALL PRIMER. FINISH:  EGGSHELL - (2) TWO COATS EGGSHELL - (2) TWO COATS METALS: PRIMER: ALKYD METAL PRIMER FILLER PRIMER: ALKYD METAL PRIMER FILLER ALKYD METAL PRIMER FILLER FINISH: ALKYD SEMI-GLOSS ENAMEL - (2) TWO COATS ALKYD SEMI-GLOSS ENAMEL - (2) TWO COATS WOOD (PAINTED):  PRIMER: OIL BASE, FRESH START #024 PRIMER: OIL BASE, FRESH START #024 OIL BASE, FRESH START #024 FINISH:  SEMI-GLOSS ACRYLIC LATEX, REGAL N333SEMI-GLOSS ACRYLIC LATEX, REGAL N333

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINISH FLOOR PLAN NOTES:

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAINT: MANUFACTURER: BENJAMIN MOORE ULTRA SPEC MASONRY  BENJAMIN MOORE ULTRA SPEC MASONRY   ULTRA SPEC MASONRY  STYLE:   ULTRA SPEC MASONRY ELASTOMERIC  ULTRA SPEC MASONRY ELASTOMERIC  WATERPROOF COATING FLAT SHEEN / COLOR: FLAT /  BLACK FLAT /  BLACK LOCATION:  EXTERIOR CMU WALL EXTERIOR CMU WALL MANUFACTURER: BENJAMIN MOORE BENJAMIN MOORE SHEEN / COLOR: FLAT / BLACK FLAT / BLACK LOCATION:  CEILING PAINT AND TOP 4 COURSES OF ALL  CEILING PAINT AND TOP 4 COURSES OF ALL  WALLS, CONFIRM WITH OWNER FOR HEIGHT. MANUFACTURER: BENJAMIN MOORE BENJAMIN MOORE SHEEN / COLOR:    SEMI-GLOSS / BLACK LOCATION:  TRIM/ DOOR FRAMES TRIM/ DOOR FRAMES MANUFACTURER: BENJAMIN MOORE BENJAMIN MOORE SHEEN / COLOR: EGGSHELL / TBDEGGSHELL / TBD

AutoCAD SHX Text
WD-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
P1

AutoCAD SHX Text
EPOXY

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRP

AutoCAD SHX Text
P2

AutoCAD SHX Text
P3

AutoCAD SHX Text
P4

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTERIOR WOOD WALLS: MANUFACTURER: CUSTOM BOARDS, VARYING STAIN CUSTOM BOARDS, VARYING STAIN LOCATION:  WALLS AND COLUMNS TO EXTEND TO 32"  WALLS AND COLUMNS TO EXTEND TO 32"  BELOW DECK, (4 COURSES BELOW DECK) - CONFIRM WITH  OWNER ONSITE,  OWNER ONSITE,  PAINT ABOVE WITH P2 NOTE:   PROVIDE WITH FIRE RETARDANT SPRAY PROVIDE WITH FIRE RETARDANT SPRAY MANUFACTURER: CUSTOM SHELF, VARYING STAIN CUSTOM SHELF, VARYING STAIN LOCATION:  42" AF.F. 5" THICK WIDE BY 3" TALL SHELF 42" AF.F. 5" THICK WIDE BY 3" TALL SHELF NOTE:   PROVIDE WITH FIRE RETARDANT SPRAYPROVIDE WITH FIRE RETARDANT SPRAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
WD-3

AutoCAD SHX Text
WD-4

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOORING: MANUFACTURER: TBD TBD BASE:   PROVIDE INTEGRAL EPOXY BASE PROVIDE INTEGRAL EPOXY BASE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
TILE WAINSCOT: T-1    MANUFACTURER: DALTILE MANUFACTURER: DALTILE DALTILE STYLE/COLOR: TBD TBD PROVIDE COVE BASE LOCATION:  RESTROOM WET WALLS 

AutoCAD SHX Text
STAINED PRESSURE TREATED DECKING AND GUARDRAIL @ 42" TALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPICAL LIGHTING DESIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXTERIOR  WOOD WALLS: MANUFACTURER: CUSTOM BOARDS, VARYING STAIN CUSTOM BOARDS, VARYING STAIN STYLE:   PROVIDE 12" LIVE EDGE OAK WOOD SIDING PROVIDE 12" LIVE EDGE OAK WOOD SIDING COLOR:   SATIN POLYURETHANE CLEAR COAT SATIN POLYURETHANE CLEAR COAT LOCATION:  REFER TO PLANREFER TO PLAN



One Lithonia Way  •  Conyers, Georgia 30012  •  Phone: 1-800-705-SERV (7378)  •  www.lithonia.com
© 2011-2020 Acuity Brands Lighting, Inc. All rights reserved.	

DSX1-LED

Rev. 07/30/20

Page 1 of 8
COMMERCIAL OUTDOOR

D-Series Size 1
LED Area Luminaire

Catalog 

Number

Notes

Type

Introduction
The modern styling of the D-Series is striking 
yet unobtrusive - making a bold, progressive 
statement even as it blends seamlessly with its 
environment. The D-Series distills the benefits 
of the latest in LED technology into a high 
performance, high efficacy, long-life luminaire. 

The outstanding photometric performance 
results in sites with excellent uniformity, greater 
pole spacing and lower power density. It is 
ideal for replacing up to 750W metal halide in 
pedestrian and area lighting applications with 
typical energy savings of 65% and expected 
service life of over 100,000 hours.

Hit the Tab key or mouse over the page to see all interactive elements.

L

H

L

H1

WW

H

H2

Ordering Information EXAMPLE:  DSX1 LED P7 40K T3M MVOLT SPA NLTAIR2 PIRHN DDBXD

DSX1 LED

Series LEDs Color temperature Distribution Voltage Mounting

DSX1 LED Forward optics
P1 P4 1 P7 1

P2 P5 1 P8
P3 P6 1 P9 1

Rotated optics
P10 2 P12 2

P11 2 P13 1,2

30K 3000 K
40K 4000 K
50K 5000 K

T1S Type I short 
(Automotive)

T2S Type II short
T2M Type II medium
T3S Type III short
T3M Type III medium
T4M Type IV medium
TFTM Forward throw 

medium

T5VS Type V very short 3

T5S Type V short 3

T5M Type V medium 3

T5W Type V wide 3

BLC Backlight control 4

LCCO Left corner cutoff 4

RCCO Right corner cutoff  4

MVOLT 5

120 6

208 6

240 6

277 6

347 6

480 6

Shipped included
SPA Square pole mounting
RPA Round pole mounting 7

WBA Wall bracket 3

SPUMBA Square pole universal mounting adaptor 8

RPUMBA Round pole universal mounting adaptor 8

Shipped separately
KMA8 DDBXD U Mast arm mounting bracket adaptor 

(specify finish) 9

Specifications
EPA: 1.01 ft2

(0.09 m2)

Length: 33”
(83.8 cm)

Width: 13”
(33.0 cm)

Height H1: 7-1/2”
(19.0 cm)

Height H2: 3-1/2”

Weight  
(max):

27 lbs
(12.2 kg)

Control options Other options Finish (required) 

Shipped installed
NLTAIR2 nLight AIR generation 2 enabled 10

PIRHN Network, high/low motion/ambient sensor 11

PER NEMA twist-lock receptacle only (controls ordered separate) 12

PER5 Five-pin receptacle only (controls ordered separate) 12,13

PER7 Seven-pin receptacle only (controls ordered separate) 12,13

DMG 0-10v dimming wires pulled outside fixture (for use with an 
external control, ordered separately) 14

DS Dual switching 15,16,17

PIR High/low, motion/ambient sensor, 8-15’ mounting height, 
ambient sensor enabled at 5fc 17,18

PIRH High/low, motion/ambient sensor, 15-30’ mounting height, 
ambient sensor enabled at 5fc 17,18

PIR1FC3V High/low, motion/ambient sensor, 8-15’ mounting height, 
ambient sensor enabled at 1fc 17,18

PIRH1FC3V Bi-level, motion/ambient sensor, 15-30’ mounting height, 
ambient sensor enabled at 1fc 17,18

FAO Field adjustable output 17,19

Shipped installed
HS House-side shield 20

SF Single fuse (120, 277, 347V) 6

DF Double fuse (208, 240, 480V) 6

L90 Left rotated optics 2

R90 Right rotated optics 2

HA 50°C ambient operations 1

Shipped separately 
BS Bird spikes 21

EGS External glare shield

DDBXD Dark bronze
DBLXD Black
DNAXD Natural aluminum
DWHXD White
DDBTXD Textured dark bronze
DBLBXD Textured black
DNATXD Textured natural 

aluminum
DWHGXD Textured white

http://www.lithonia.com
http://www.acuitybrands.com/resources/tools-and-documents/architectural-colors


One Lithonia Way  •  Conyers, Georgia 30012  •  Phone: 1-800-705-SERV (7378)  •  www.lithonia.com
© 2011-2020 Acuity Brands Lighting, Inc. All rights reserved.	

DSX1-LED

Rev. 07/30/20

Page 2 of 8
COMMERCIAL OUTDOOR

Tenon O.D. Mounting Single Unit 2 @ 180 2 @ 90 3 @ 90 3 @120 4 @ 90
2-3/8" RPA AS3-5 190 AS3-5 280 AS3-5 290 AS3-5 390 AS3-5 320 AS3-5 490
2-7/8" RPA AST25-190 AST25-280 AST25-290 AST25-390 AST25-320 AST25-490

4" RPA AST35-190 AST35-280 AST35-290 AST35-390 AST35-320 AST35-490

Tenon Mounting Slipfitter

Drilling

Top of Pole

0.563”

2.650”

1.325”
0.400”
(2 PLCS)

Template #8

Ordering Information
NOTES
1	 HA not available with P4, P5, P6, P7, P9 and P13. 
2	 P10, P11, P12 or P13 and rotated optics (L90, R90) only available together.
3	 Any Type 5 distribution with photocell, is not available with WBA.
4	 Not available with HS.
5	 MVOLT driver operates on any line voltage from 120-277V (50/60 Hz).
6	 Single fuse (SF) requires 120V, 277V or 347V. Double fuse (DF) requires 208V, 240V or 480V.
7	 Suitable for mounting to round poles between 3.5” and 12” diameter. 
8	 Universal mounting brackets intended for retrofit on existing, pre-drilled poles only. 1.5 G vibration load rating per ANCI C136.31. Only usable when pole’s drill pattern is NOT Lithonia template 

#8
9	 Must order fixture with SPA option. Must be ordered as a separate accessory; see Accessories information. For use with 2-3/8” diameter mast arm (not included).
10	Must be ordered with PIRHN. Sensor cover available only in dark bronze, black, white and natural aluminum colors.
11	Must be ordered with NLTAIR2. For more information on nLight Air 2 visit this link.
12	Photocell ordered and shipped as a separate line item from Acuity Brands Controls. See accessories. Shorting cap included.
13	 If ROAM® node required, it must be ordered and shipped as a separate line item from Acuity Brands Controls. Node with integral dimming.
14	DMG not available with PIRHN, PER5, PER7, PIR, PIRH, PIR1FC3V or PIRH1FC3V, FAO. 
15	Provides 50/50fixture operation via (2) independent drivers. Not available with PER, PER5, PER7, PIR or PIRH. Not available P1, P2, P3, P4 or P5.
16	Requires (2) separately switched circuits with isolated neutrol.
17	Reference Controls Option Default settings table on page 4.
18	Reference Motion Sensor table on page 4 to see functionality.
19	Not available with other dimming controls options
20	Not available with BLC, LCCO and RCCO distribution. Also available as a separate accessory; see Accessories information.
21	Must be ordered with fixture for factory pre-drilling. 
22	Requires luminaire to be specified with PER, PER5 or PER7 option. See Control Option Table on page 4.
23	For retrofit use only. Only usable when pole’s drill pattern is NOT Lithonia template #8

Accessories
Ordered and shipped separately. 

DLL127F 1.5 JU Photocell - SSL twist-lock (120-277V) 22

DLL347F 1.5 CUL JU Photocell - SSL twist-lock (347V) 22

DLL480F 1.5 CUL JU Photocell - SSL twist-lock (480V) 22

DSHORT SBK U Shorting cap 22

DSX1HS 30C U House-side shield for P1, P2, P3, P4 and P5 20

DSX1HS 40C U House-side shield for P6 and P7 20

DSX1HS 60C U House-side shield for P8, P9, P10, P11 and P12 20

PUMBA DDBXD U* Square and round pole universal mounting 
bracket (specify finish) 23

KMA8 DDBXD U Mast arm mounting bracket adaptor (specify 
finish) 9

DSX1EGS (FINISH) U External glare shield

For more control options, visit DTL and ROAM online.

Options

.50

73˚

12.05 12.476

.50

73˚

12.05 12.48

HANDHOLE ORIENTATION

A
Handhole

B

C

D

EGS - External Glare Shield

Drilling Template Minimum Acceptable Outside Pole Dimension
SPA #8 2-7/8” 2-7/8” 3.5” 3.5” 3” 3.5”
RPA #8 2-7/8” 2-7/8” 3.5” 3.5” 3” 3.5”
SPUMBA #5 2-7/8” 3” 4” 4” 3.5” 4”
RPUMBA #5 2-7/8” 3.5” 5” 5” 3.5” 5” 

Mounting Option Drilling Template Single 2 @ 180 2 @ 90 3 @ 90 3 @ 120 4 @ 90
Head Location Side B Side B & D Side B & C Side B, C & D Round Pole Only Side A, B, C & D
Drill Nomenclature #8 DM19AS DM28AS DM29AS DM39AS DM32AS DM49AS

1.75” for aluminum poles
2.75” for other pole types Fixture Quantity & Mounting  

Configuration Single DM19 2 @ 180 DM28 2 @ 90 DM29 3 @ 90 DM39 3 @ 120 DM32 4 @ 90 DM49

Mounting Type

DSX1 LED 1.013 2.025 1.945 3.038 2.850 3.749

DSX1 Area Luminaire - EPA
*Includes luminaire and integral mounting arm. Other tenons, arms, brackets or other accessories are not included in this EPA data.

http://www.lithonia.com
https://www.acuitybrands.com/products/controls/nlightair
http://www.acuitybrands.com/products/controls/dtl
http://www.acuitybrands.com/brands/controls/roam


STAFF COMMENTS  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 
 
 

 
OFFICE OF THE 

TOWN PLANNER 
 

55 West Main St., VERNON, CT 06066-3291 
(860) 870-3640  

gmcgregor@vernon-ct.gov 
 
 

TOWN OF VERNON 

MEMORANDUM 
 

TO:  Planning & Zoning Commission 
 
FROM:  George K. McGregor, AICP, Town Planner 
 
SUBJECT: PZ-2022-03, 57 Hartford Turnpike 
 
DATE:  February 17, 2022 
 
 
Request 
 
PZ-2022-03, 57 Hartford Tpke. An Application by Jerry Fornarelli for a modification to an approved site 
plan and special permits from Section 5 of the Zoning Regulations, in order to construct a deck addition, 
pavilion structure, and storage building at 57 Hartford Turnpike (Tax Map 01, Block 0158, Parcel 00057). 
The site is the former movie theatre (and medical office), to the rear and across the Hockanum River 
from the Golf Land Site. The Applicant proposes to add a 3,000 sq.ft deck, a 3,800 sq. ft. outdoor 
pavilion, and a 1,500 sq. ft. storage garage as part of a new restaurant facility. 
 

 

Site 

Golf Land 



PZ 2022-03, 57 Hartford Tpke. 2 
February 17, 2022 
 
 

Illustrative Drawings: 

 
Site Plan: 
 

 



PZ 2022-03, 57 Hartford Tpke. 3 
February 17, 2022 
 
 

 
Special Permits 
 
The following Special Permits are requested: 
 

1. 5.7.1-Commercial Structures in areas subject to flooding 
2. 5.7.5-Fill or excavation of land, generally, and within a special flood area. 

 
In order to approve each special permit, the Commission must find that the applicant meets the relevant 
general special permit criteria of Section 17.3.1, specifically: 
 

17.3.1.1 It shall not create a hazardous condition relative to public health and safety; 
 
17.3.1.2 It shall be compatible with neighboring uses; 
 
17.3.1.3 It shall not create a nuisance; 
 
17.3.1.4 It shall not hinder the future sound development of the community; 
 
17.3.1.5 It shall conform to all applicable sections of this ordinance; 
 

Staff finds that these thresholds have been met by the Application. 
 
 
Staff Comments 
 
The Town Planner is working with the applicant on a few final site details. No other substantive 
comments were received. 
 
Inland Wetlands Commission 
 
The Inlands Wetlands will review the Application on February 15, 2022. 
 
Conservation Commission 
 
The Conservation Commission was scheduled to review the application at their January 24, 2022 
meeting but failed to achieve a quorum. 
 
Design Review Commission 
 
The DRC reviewed the application at their February 2, 2022 meeting and endorsed the elements 
presented along with a request for additional landscaping details, fencing, roof screening, and final sign 
design to return to the DRC for review. 
 
 
 



PZ 2022-03, 57 Hartford Tpke. 4 
February 17, 2022 
 
 

Analysis 
 
Improvements to this commercial property are encouraged and the proposed improvements are 
consistent with the Zoning Regulations. The additions are fairly minor enhancements as the building will 
remain intact and the site will not be exceptionally modified. The enhancements are intended to 
modernize the structure and pave the way for restaurant patrons, providing options for outside eating 
and activities. Staff will report on the Inland Wetland Commission review at the time of the public 
hearing. 
 
 
Draft Motions 
 

A. I move that the Planning and Zoning Commission Approve PZ-2022-03, a Site Plan of 
Development with Special Permits located at 57 Hartford Tpke. This approval is based upon a 
finding the application meets the site plan requirements of Section 14 and that the special 
permits requested meet and exceed the review criteria set forth in Section 5 and Section 
17.3.1, and is subject to the conditions of approval dated February 17, 2022. 

 
OR 
 

B. I move [an alternate motion] 
 
GKM 





                                 North Central District Health Department  

                                       Enfield—31 North Main Street, Enfield, CT 06082 * (860) 745-0383 Fax (860) 745-3188 

                                       Vernon—375 Hartford Turnpike, Room 120, Vernon, CT 06066 * (860) 872-1501 Fax (860) 872 1531 

                                       Windham—Town Hall, 979 Main Street, Willimantic, CT 06226 * (860) 465-3033 Fax (860) 465-3034 

                                       Stafford—Town Hall, 1 Main Street, Stafford Springs, CT 06076 * (860) 684-5609 Fax (860) 684-1768 

  

                                                                                                                                                  Patrice A. Sulik, MPH, R.S. 

                                                                                                                                                  Director of Health 

February 8, 2022 

 

 

Mr. George McGregor 

Vernon Town Planner 

55 West Main Street 

Vernon, Connecticut 06066 

  

Re: Planning & Zoning Commission Application 2022-03 – Rocking Horse Smokehouse 

 57 Hartford Turnpike 

Vernon, Connecticut 

 

Dear Mr. George McGregor: 

 

I am writing regarding the Planning & Zoning Commission Application – Rocking Horse 

Smokehouse at the above referenced address.  

 

North Central District Health Department (NCDHD) has the following comments regarding the 

Rocking Horse Smokehouse additions: 

 

• The service stations on the proposed deck shall be fully enclosed. 

• Overhead protection is required from the building to the outside walk-in freezer.  

 

Should anyone have any additional questions regarding this matter, I am reachable  

via email at bbielawiec@ncdhd.org. You can also call me at the NCDHD office at  

860-745-0383, extension 114.  

 

 

Sincerely, 

 

 
 

Brian Bielawiec 

Registered Sanitarian 

mailto:bbielawiec@ncdhd.org



	PZC  Agenda for 2-17-22
	Draft Minutes
	PZC  Draft 020322
	Application 1
	PZ 2022-02 Golf Land combined for PZC
	Golf Land2 p2 02-10-2022
	Go Cart Building

	Staff Comments
	PZ 2022-02 Staff memo and Attachments
	PZC 2022-02 Staff Memorandum
	Health Dept 95 Hartford Turnpike CT Golf Land 2
	ES - 95 Hartford Tpke - Vernon -   PZ-2022-2
	Golf Land2 p2 02-10-2022

	PZ 2022-02 DRC transmittal
	Application 2
	PZ 2022-03 Applicant Package for PZC 2-17-22
	PZC-Rocking Horse Application
	Rocking Horse 02-08-2022
	A200 EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS
	Sheets
	A200 - EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS


	Permit Drawings
	S-DWG (20211124 -ROCKING HORSE CAFE0 - S-100
	Sheets
	S-100 - FOUNDATION PLAN


	S-DWG (20211124 -ROCKING HORSE CAFE) S-101 (1)
	S-DWG (20211124 -ROCKING HORSE CAFE) S-500 (1)
	S-DWG (20211124 -ROCKING HORSE CAFE) S-501 (1)
	S-DWG (20211124 -ROCKING HORSE CAFE) S-600 (1)

	Rocking Horse PZ Finish Dwgs.2.1.22
	Lighting fixture

	Staff Comments
	PZ 2022-03 Staff memo and attachments
	PZ 2022-03 Staff Memorandum
	Rocking Horse 02-08-2022
	PZ 2022-03 DRC transmittal 2-3-22
	Health Dept comments 57 Hartford Turnpike Rocking Horse

	PZ 2022-03 DRC transmittal 2-3-22

	Catalog Number: 
	Notes: 
	Type: 
	LEDs: 
	Color Temp: 
	Distributuion: 
	Voltage: 
	Mounting: 
	Control Options: 
	Other Options: 
	Finish: 


